Closure of the Willaston Village Society

The final AGM of the Willaston Village Society was held on 8" February 1951
in the War Memorial Hut. They reported that work on the new tennis courts
had been started and a notice board had been erected on the village green.
One resident had strongly objected to the design of the noticeboard and taken
the matter up with the Council.

The Society had been in existence for 30 years but a newly formed
committee, which started as the War Memorial Committee and had become
the Memorial Institute Executive Committee had taken over some of the
functions of the Village Society and used some of their funds towards
improving the hut (which it appears used to be run by the Village Society).
Most of the assets were transferred to the new group but the playing cards,
ash trays, six tea towels, table cloths and £6 float were given to the Whist
Club.

It was agreed that the Caretaker should carry on and the buildings were still
available for booking. The main income will be directly from the letting of the
buildings.
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